8. In the same section, the use case description diagram named "Service-chaining for Feature Production" indicates a connection to a WFS-T, however, the flow of events does not indicate any transaction processes.  Is the flow of events is incorrect for this use case?
Answer:  The intent of the flow and the events is to provide an understanding of what the system should be able to do.  We will entertain proposals that include servers and clients that are WFS-T enabled, but we do not discourage proposals that do not use this interface.  We anticipate that at least one of the four counties may host such a WFS-T, but cannot commit to doing so at this time.  If you would like to include both WFS and WFS-T in your proposals for different costs please do so and indicate that clearly.
Live Questions:

9. Can the WFS-X information in GOS TP Program report be made available?  
Answer: Access instructions will be posted to the KLC website. 

Details:

The documents requested are internal OGC documents that are still in work and as such are not releasable to the general public without the recipients agreeing to use them according to specific conditions:  Only for response to this RFP /RFQ and if selected to provide services that may be required.  The completion of this NDA will constitute proof of receipt of the document.

To receive these documents, please do the following:

Click on this URL    http://portal.opengeospatial.org/files/?artifact_id=7753
and download the Non Disclosure Agreement document you will find.

Printout and complete the form, and then FAX a signed copy of it to the OGC Technical Office at 812-334-0625.

A zipfile containing the documents will then be emailed to the address you specify in the NDA.

10. Section 4.1.2 discusses WMS interface without SLD support (GetCapabilities, GetMap, and GetFeatureInfo) but then in 4.1.2.1 talks about WMS SLD enabled operations. However, 4.1.2.2 WMS Use Cases do not specifically reference SLD capabilities as requirements. What are the base WMS requirements for participation in this RFQ?
Answer: The base requirement is for WMS 1.3 without SLD.
11. What are the minimum set of projection systems that are expected to be supported for this pilot?
Answer: The minimum set of projections is: UTM, WGS 84 Lat /Lon, Kentucky One Zone (State Plane  at :  http:// giac.ky.gov/kyspcs.htm)  with NAD 27 and NAD for UTM.
12. What specific Use Cases from the end users can we expect to see and when, that will help us to determine specific functionality required by the end users and allow vendors to derive specific proposals of solutions?
Answer:  The use cases are defined in as much detail as they will be defined during the bidding process in Annex B, Appendix A, available at http://www.opengeospatial.org/initiatives/?iid=128 following the link to Quotation Documents.
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